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SUPPLEHYNE 0 PL.INTIFFYS HOTION FOR SUMHARY JUDG.MeNT

Plaintiff hes filed a Hotien for'Summary Judgement, to which were attached a "State-
nment of Katerisl Facts as te which there is no genuine issue® and a "Hemerandum of $oints
and Luthorities.”

Prier te filing this instant mction and persuant to applicable rugulations, Plaintiff
filed the requiciteapsesl on Jwne 20, 1970, When it went unanswered for several months,
Plaiuctiff proce=ded to file this instant action.

About 2 menth subsequent te this filing, Plaintiff received a letter from the proper
offieial of Defendant Gemerel Services Administration, Richard Q, Vawter, under date of
September 17, 1970, attached hereto as Bxhibit A,

Upon rercading of this letter, it is appavent o Flaintiff that Item ®(5)" in the
secend pavagraph ef this letter econstitutea a complete sdmission of the allegations set
forth in Pleintiffs Statement of Materisl Facts", that "there is no gonuine iscue®, and
nore, that Defendents have mullified their avgumenis end set a precedent contrary te each
and every ene of their argunente in doing for the Columbia Broadecasiing Systen even more
than Pleintif{ propsrly asked end was refused, improperly.

equipment

This item reads, "permiesion Por you to examine the photographs taken with CBS/by the
Archives staff.? This letter further states, in the third paragrpah, that these photegraphs
taken for the Columbia Broadcasting Syatem do existy cnd thwt, in fact, copies thoreef are
in the Hational Apghives, in the possession of the Defemdants who simulteneously argued
that gny such photogrephs would be seasationel or undignified. It is obvious that Defendants!
apgumcnts are not genuine but are spuriews and that, in fact, prier to Plaintif{'s requests,
the Columbia Broadeasting System was glven access to the Warren Cemmission Exhibits of the
late Presidont's clothing and that a large number of photegmpphe of this said clothing were
taken for the Columbis Breadcesting System by the Defendants, with the full knoledge that
these said phstographs would be givem what was, in fact, the mest extensive exposure em
commercisal television. Horeover, the commercial organizatien wes given a right not even
asked by Pleintiff, the wight to use its own equipment.

It thus becomes apparent not ouly thai there is no gemuine issus as to the facts but
that Defendant General Services Administration's attached letter eertifies and proves that
there is net and never was and that, as a matter of fact, what Plaintiff requested is its

established practiseo

Wherefors, Pleintiff agaim moves this Court for swuwary judgement in his favor, as
heretofore set forth,

HAROLD WEISBERG, pro se

Route 8, Frederick, Fd, 2170L

January 13, 1971
I herchy certify thst I have served Defendants with this Supplement to Plaintiff 's Motionm
For Summery Judgement by mailing twe copies teday to Rebert H. Werdig, Jrey Assistant UeSe
Attorney for the District of Celumbia, ’

HAROCLD WELSBERG
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20405

s

SEP 17 970

Mr. Harold Weisberg

Coq d'Or Press

Route 8

Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in response to your letter of June 20, 1970, addressed to the
Director: of Information in regard to your appeal from the alleged denial
of the National Archives and Records Service to furnish you access to
certain archival materials in connection with the assassination of
President Kennedy.

Your letter appears to request five items: (1) a copy of the photo-
graph taken by the Archives staff showing the front of the President's
shirt; (2) a photograph of the knot of the President's tie; (3) a photo-
graph, made from the negative prepared by the Archives, of the back of
the President's shirt with the top of the collar included, showing the
area of damage; (4) an enlarged photograph of the back of the shirt,

not including the collar area, prepared from the negative for Warren
Commission Exhibit 394; and (5) permission for you to examine the
photographs taken with CBS equipment by the Archives staff.

After consultation with the Archives staff, it has been determined that
items 2, 3 and 4 above have never been denied .to you by the Archives and
that item 1 has been denied to you only in terms of furnishing you a
personal copy of the photograph. The Archives has specifically indicated
it will allow you to examine the photograph indicated in item 1 in the
National Archives Building. 1In addition, the Archives has indicated a
willingness to prepare and to allow you to examine the photographs in
items 2 and 3 in the Archives Building, to supply you the photograph in
Lesin 4, ©o allow you to examine item 5 photographs in the Archilve:
RBuilding, and to furnish you prints of the item 5 photographs.

It is hoped that the above disclosure procedures will satisfy your
cequests. We do not consider this in any way a denial inasmuch as we
have endeavored to make each requested item reasonably available to you.

Sincerely , ; ,
- i / /
N ‘/ el / /
/ / A
. / / (' / P '
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RICHARD Q. VAWTER
Director of Public Affairs

Keep Freedom in Your Futwe Wih US. Savings Bonds
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Clork, UsSeDlatrict Court ieor the
Diatrict of Celunmbia

UeseCourthonse

Washington, Dele

Dear Sip,

attoched herobe aro the owiginal end o oopy i my Sup leweat te rlaintiif's Hotion
ior Swinary Judgemeni®, with Exlibit A, a copy of my lelier %o the Gemsrol Jervices
Administration, sne a copy of ay leiler to hre Werdige

Ag these letters show, 1t is my desirve to protect my owm interemts while at the
pame time secking to aveld wanevessary embarragsment to the Govexmment, In a previous
ense, vwhere I belicved there was not an unreasonablc time in my filing Papors, there was
a deoision bofers bthese pnpers resched the judge. while L do not want this o happen
agodn, I would elso like o extend whet L regard as a preoger courtesy %o the Govermnuonta
Accerdiagly, I au walling theas papers to you in an effort to protuect my rights and se
that thove will a0t Be a decislon witiout bhelr conasidoyation, while ab tho some biwe
hoping it ie possible for you te kesp thu epiion epen for the Defendaats to comply with
what is soughb in the Yempleimt, whereafter I would move to dlemins upon compliance,

I am having o act pre g9, 20 I apolegize if, though ignorence of the preper forms,
I have departed fre. bhei,

If theso 1z ne altsrustive to the fovasl £illing of these papers upoa recelpt that
will protect wy rights, then I esk that they be zo filed, dre Werdig will be awvars of
this beoange I am elso sending him a2 capy of ihls letter and thai o the GSA

Thank you veiy mucia

Sincerely,

Hareld Welsharg
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iy, Robert M, Werdig, Jo.
Asststont Uele Attormey
Uoielpurthonse
Warhiagton, DeCo

Dear ire Wordig,

SwaaaTy Judgemond

Horewith { eoclose two copies of o sup lusent 6o my woticn Tor a
r

(7
in Coie 1O 256970, with atboched ddhibit &, a couy of sy lelier o GIA and w cepy o%
my covering lother to $he clerk ol the courte

Hy purpose is as stated, to previde the Governuent an epportuniiy o avoild
enbarragsment, L Uhdnk iu sluo provides en oprortuaily to aveld wmecessexry 1itigation,
which sheuld sorve cvery ioterests . Lo -

At the same time, L do net wanu o Jeopumidze aay of my vighbs, as my letien e
the clorlk slatess

I8 chiece 1o any vechoulcal Llmw in what 1 seck, Go swbond n courtosy to you and your
clicnt, & hepo you will not waderieie to take slventuge of me, Ior I @ ignorani od
procecures wud tho lave '

Should you weomt to speak o me ebous tids, I will be in Washiugion Tuspdsy for
medicsl reasonss I will phenc or sec kve. Vonsberwald, 347=-3919, and can thus rsceive
oNy NOUBRZSa

mincerely,

farold Velsberg
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ixe W-L.Joi‘mscn, Jro

Amolstent Administrator for Administration
Goneral Services Administratien
Washington, D.Co 20405

Dear Mr, Johasen,

This letter relates o my Civil Actien Nea 2569=T0, to the extensive rolevant
corraspondence, and mest perticularly to Nre. Vawter's letter te me of Sepbeubor 17, 1970.
Mr. Vawber's lotter was in response te my Juno 20,1970 appeal. 1t was not written until
& month pfiep, having heawd nothing frem this appeal, I filed thls actiena A1l of this
relates to permission te see and to have photegraphs of the Prosident's clothing, in
evidenge bofore the Warren Cormissién,

In tids sult I am my own lawyere L have not becn eble %o seck the full rights that
I have bocauge of the pregeure of other matiers and somewhat impaived hoalthe This I have
no%, a8 I may, moved thot this action be set at the head of the dockot. During those wonths
I have hepod that tho Govermmeni would re-examinc its pesitlon. Itz position has beem thid
it vefused my requegb because not to do so weuld rosul’ in sensatlonsl or wndignified use
of the evidence I seok and seek to study. It way not be known to you, but identically the
game ppurlous reasen wes glven for denying we the Kemnedy fouily-GSA letber ogreoment, which
was then made available t6 a writer of knewn sycephantie predisposition, a wrisor not
familiar with the dedalls of the evidence, one who wight be assuned to write in a manneor
asongenial to the Gevermment's interpretations.

If you will examine Item #(5)" 4n lir, Vawter's letter, you will sce that it readss
"permmisaion for you te examine the photographs tuken with GBS equipnent by the Avchivem
gtaft.® And if you will think of this for a memen$, you will understand that what this
ronlly mays is that, contrary to the representation made to me in erder to deny access teo
this public information to me, that gay use would ke sensational er undignified, the
Archives did, priexr te my repeated requests, pormit to €B3 exactmly ¥ha® which it denles

! me, permission to examine the elething, and merc than I have vequosted, the wight to use
thelr own equigmcnt in taking the pictures dended me, I asked enly for the plcotures you
already have sad for you to take pictures for me with your own equipnent,

I veslize 14 is not my ebligation to call this to your abitention, tut unkike the
elear record of the Government, I have no desire neecdlessly to burden thc courts, and I
do not regard the law as a gamo to be played, invelving whatever tricks a litlgant thinks
he cen got away withe I regard this ackaowledgement of having dene for CBS « and feor the
lorgost pessible audionce - precigely what it refuses me for my research and wrlting, which
can never reach so vash an audience, the @everament has invelidated all of its elleged
reasens and eliminatod any question of fact,

Begausge of the delays in this case, not of my requesting, I intend to amend uy
notions te include this adwission by the Governuont, unless & hoar frem you damediately
that yeu will honor my requests, in which evemt I will move for dismlssal, the questions
then being meet, My phone is listed above.

Sincerely,

Hareld Wolsberyg



